

AYDIN MEHMET OZKAN



ART X Tower 609 - Dubai

Cell: +971504631680 – aydinmehmetozkan@gmail.com

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/aydozkan>

PROFILE

Mobile Development Engineer and Team Lead with nearly 6 years of development experience in banking and financial sector. Solid understanding of full mobile and software development life cycle, and Agile methodologies. Dedicated to continuously developing, implementing, and adopting new technologies to maximize development efficiency and produce innovative applications.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Native Android & iOS Development
- Mobile Development Life Cycle
- Programming and Design Skills
- UI/UX Design
- Agile Software Development Methodologies
- Strong Analytic Skill

EXPERIENCE

- **Mobile Team Lead**
April 2019 to Current
Pegb Tech - Dubai

Managed mobile team which was responsible for maintaining native Android and iOS applications for Pegb Tech, while working along with a great team to ensure top tier solutions. Maintained long and short-range deliverables according to product roadmaps. Managed tasks within Agile framework, cleared Sprinted tasks, and controlled Mantis workflows.

- **Android Application Developer** May 2015 to May 2016
ING Bank Austria – Vienna

Developed new features for ING DIBA Austria Android applications used on phones and tablets while working along with a great team to ensure top tier solutions. Maintained long and short-range deliverables according to product roadmaps. Debugged critical issues and maintained high performance and scalable functions. Managed tasks within Agile framework, cleared Sprinted tasks, and controlled Mantis workflows.

[ING DIBA Austria - Mobile Application](#)

- **Android Application Developer**
July 2012 to September 2018
ING Bank Turkey – İstanbul / İzmir

Developed Core Banking Android applications used on phones and tablets while working along with a great team to ensure top tier solutions. Maintained long and short-range deliverables according to product roadmaps. Debugged critical issues and maintained high performance and scalable functions. Managed tasks within Agile framework and controlled TFS workflows. Documented implementation for internal and external consumption.

[ING Bank Turkey – Android Consumer Application](#)

[ING Bank Turkey - Android Wallet Application](#)

[ING Bank Turkey – Windows Phone Wallet Application](#)

- **Freelance Software Developer**

June 2017 to June 2018

Inensus GMBH – Germany (Remote)

Integration with Airtel & Vodacom(Tanzania) to offer mobile payment via mobile phone. + Customer Tracking Android Application (Local) + SMS Gateway App (Local)

- VPN Tunnel Configuration & Connection

- Integration with 3rd Party API's

- **PersonalProjects**

July 2012 to Current

[Coingapp - CryptoCurrency Arbitrage](#)

[Tracker Designs & Tutorial](#)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

<u>Skills</u>	<u>Experience</u>	<u>Total Years</u>
Java SE	Experienced	6+
Android	Experienced	5+
iOS	Beginner	2+
RESTful Services	Experienced	4+
C#	Experienced	2+
PI/SQL	Mid-Level	3+
Kotlin	Mid-Level	3+
Swift	Beginner	2+

LANGUAGES

<u>Language</u>	<u>Level</u>
English	Upper Intermediate
German	Upper Intermediate
Turkish	Native

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Computer Engineering, 2012
İzmir Institute of Technology – İzmir, Turkey

REFERENCES

Nico Peterschmidt – Business Owner
np@inensus.com

[Inensus GmbH](#)